CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

March 15, 2016

Agenda Item: 4.5

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Renewal - Affiliate
Scholar Program with California State University East Bay (CSUEB), Chabot
College

Background: California’s economy depends upon having a good supply of mathematics and
science graduates for the State’s science and technology jobs. In order to increase future student
interest and engagement in science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) fields, it is
critical that we as an educational institution help to prepare and foster future teachers in science
and math to foster the pipeline. Therefore, Chabot College would like to collaborate with
CSUEB to identify and provide students who are interested in teaching, specifically math and
science, an opportunity to participate in a pre-teaching cohort that provides pre-professional
development and financial support for field experience opportunities in local K-12 classrooms.

The Board of Trustees has previously approved Memorandums of Understanding for the
Affiliate Scholar Program with CSUEB on April 21, 2015 under item 4.3, February 17, 2015
under item 4.2, September 17, 2013 under item 4.4, and November 15, 2011 under item 4.4.

The proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Renewal is to extend the period an
additional year from April 22, 2015 through August 30, 2019 to July 1, 2015 through August 30,
2020, and increase the annual amount hereafter from $8,000 to $12,000, effective July 1, 2015.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) Renewal for the Affiliate Scholar Program with California State
University East Bay (CSUEB), Chabot College in the amount of $12,000 per year for the 2015-
2020 academic years. It is further recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor,
Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.

Approved: Jannett N. Jackson/Date

APPROVED DISAPPROVED TABLED



	TABLED
	DISAPPROVED
	APPROVED

